
From: Dowdell, Jennifer
Sent: 4/5/2011 2:29:50 PM
To: 'Weismehl, Philip S.' (philip.weismehl@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E Meeting Request - April 7 afternoon

Oops, emails crossed. Thanks again and let us know what you can do. Since we have so many parties 
we are having trouble coordinating for a joint meeting.

From: Weismehl, Philip S. [mailto:philip.weismehl@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 2:26 PM 
To: Redacted
Cc: Chan, Jovita; Dowdell, Jennifer; Kersten, Colette 
Subject: RE: PG&E Meeting Request - April 7 afternoon

My error. This is just to meet with the advisor. No problem re all party. Colette Kersten would be the 
person to coordinate with.

Thanks.

Phil

Philip Scott Weismehl 
Interim Chief of Staff
Office of Commissioner Catherine J. K. Sandoval
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness
San Francisco, CA 94507
(415) 703-2314
psw@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Weismehl, Philip S.
Sent: Tuesday. April 05. 2011 2:16 PM 
To: Redacted
Cc: Chan, Jovita; Dowdell, Jennifer; Kersten, Colette 
Subject: RE: PG&E Meeting Request - April 7 afternoon

I am not yet sure what we'll be able to do as Thursday is proving very busy for our office. One question. 
How is this not an equal time meeting? Looks like a ratesetting case. You indicate you had a hearing. 
There are multiple parties that were active.
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Phil Weismehl

Philip Scott Weismehl 
Interim Chief of Staff
Office of Commissioner Catherine J. K. Sandoval
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness
San Francisco, CA 94507
(415) 703-2314
psw@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Redacted
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 3:38 PM 
To: Weismehl, Philip S.
Cc: Chan, Jovita; Dowdell, Jennifer
Subject: FW: PG&E Meeting Request - April 7 afternoon

Phil - forgot to cc you on this meeting request.

Thank you.
Redacted

From: |Redacted

Sent: Nonday, April 04, 2011 3:26 PN 
To: 'Chan, Jovita'

Cc: Dowdell, Jennifer

Subject: PG&E Neeting Request - April 7 afternoon

Hello - attached is a meeting request to brief Commissioner Sandoval's Advisor on the Gas 
Transmission and Storage Rate Case. We would like to meet on Thursday, April 7, anytime after 1:00 
p.m.

Thank you.

«Sandoval - Gas Transmission and Storage Briefing.DOC»

Redacted
Redacted
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Redacted
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